
City of Tacoma  
Tacoma Venue and Events 

 
Management of Performing Arts Venues 

RFP Specification No. PF21-0466F 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 2 

All interested parties had the opportunity to submit preliminary questions in writing by email 
to Tad Carlson by 3:00 pm on April 20, 2021. All interested parties had the opportunity to 
participate in a virtual pre-bid conference and submit questions in person at 9:00 am on 
April 16, 2021. All interested parties had the opportunity to participate in a live tour of the 
Performing Arts Venues and submit questions in person at 9:00 am on April 22, 2021. The 
answers to all questions received through these methods were provided in PF21-
0466F_QA posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org:  Navigate to 
Current Contracting Opportunities / Services, and then click Questions and Answers 2 for 
this Specification. This information IS NOT considered an addendum. Respondents should 
consider this information when submitting their proposals. 
 
All interested parties had the further opportunity to submit follow-up questions in writing by 
email to Tad Carlson by 3:00 pm on May 17, 2021. The answers to all follow-up questions 
received are provided below and posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org: 
Navigate to Current Contracting Opportunities / Services, and then click Questions and 
Answers for this Specification. This information IS NOT considered an addendum. 
Respondents should consider this information when submitting their proposals. 

 
Written Submittal Questions 
 

Question 1: Why was the due date moved back two weeks? Who requested it? 

Answer 1: The Submittal Due Date was moved from 5/11/21 to 5/25/21 at the 

request of the City Manager to ensure adequate time for all potential 

bidders to submit their proposals. 

 

Question 2: We are attaching Tacoma Arts Live budgets that were provided with the 

RFP. Our question is, what is including in the revenue line “Contributed 

Income”? We have marked this line on both of the annual budget sheets.  

Answer 2: The “Contributed Income” revenue line is specific to the non-profit work 

that Tacoma Arts Live conducts in the community and is comprised of 

revenue derived from donations and grants.  Because this revenue is not 

related to the management of the venues, the City of Tacoma does not 

have information on the specific breakdown. 

http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/


 

Question 3: Why is that (sic: contributed income) revenue line not included on the 

financial yearend reports for the prior five years? We find this very 

confusing. 

Answer 3: The “Contributed Income” revenue line is specific to the non-profit work 

that Tacoma Arts Live conducts in the community and is comprised of 

revenue derived from donations and grants.  This is included in their 

overall operating budgets.  Because this revenue is not related to the 

management of the venues, it is not included in the five years of financial 

yearend reports for the venue operations portion of their business. 

 

Question 4: Is it possible to get copies of the Tacoma Arts Live Form 990s for the past 

five years? We ask this in an effort to better understand the financials that 

we have been presented.  

Answer 4: Yes.  The Tacoma Arts Live Form 990s from the past five years are 

attached to this form. 
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